RFP RESPONSE QUESTIONS AND FORMAT

 QUESTIONNAIRE

A. GENERAL

1. General

a.
Name of Responding Company

b.
Address

c. 
Telephone

d.
Corporate Structure

2. Is your organization independently owned or affiliated either as a subsidiary or division of some other organization?

3. List each affiliated internal division or subsidiary corporation that you intend to provide services in response to this RFP and the nature of each service to be provided?

4. If the organization primarily responding to this RFP is a subsidiary of another organization provide the name and the primary business of the parent organization?

5. How long has your organization operated in the State of California?

6. List the names, title, role and number of years experience in the administration of OCIP programs for each person that will be assigned to this project. Designate a single person as the Account Manager, who must be resident in California responsible for the success of the services. (Provide detailed Project Team Organizational Chart and details of the experience of each team member applicable to this project in an appendix to your response) 

	Name
	Title
	Primary Role
	Years OCIP Experience

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 


7. If this project is awarded to your organization, do you intend to hire additional staff to provide the necessary services?  If so, describe the number and type of staff, and clearly indicate these positions on the organization chart.

8. If the project is awarded to your organization, do you intend to retain sub-contractors to provide necessary services?  If so, describe the work that will be done by the responding organization, and what will be done by sub-contractors, and clearly indicate these positions of the organization chart.

9. If necessary is your organization willing to place an appropriate staff person at a designated AOC office? 

10. Does your organization maintain the following insurance policies with the limits of liability indicated?

10.1 Workers Compensation and Employers Liability

Limit of Liability:


Workers compensation:
Statutory


Employer’s liability: 
$1 million per person



$1million per disease



$1 million disease aggregate

10.2 Commercial General Liability

Limit of Liability:
$5 million per occurrence



$5 million annual aggregate

10.3 Professional Liability

Limit of Liability:
$5 million annual aggregate

10.4 Automobile Liability;


Limit of Liability:
$2 million per accident

11. Will your organization name the State of California, the Judicial Council of California, and the Administrative Office of the Courts and their respective elected and appointed officials, judges, subordinate judicial officers, directors, officers, employees and agents as additional insured on the commercial general liability and the automobile liability insurance policies?

12. Will your organization, and your insurers, waive any right of recovery either may have against the State of California, the Judicial Council of California, and the Administrative Office of the Courts for loss or damage arising out of the services performed?
B. OCIP SPECIFIC

1. What is the premium volume directly related to OCIP insurance programs administered by your organization?

a.
Of this amount what is the OCIP premium volume associated with construction projects being built in California?

b.
Of this amount what is the OCIP premium volume associated with construction projects for:

i. Public agencies nationwide?

ii. Public agencies in California?

2. Describe the primary service unit that administers OCIP insurance programs within your organization?

a.
Is the business unit dedicated to OCIP administration?

b.
Where is the business unit located?

c.
Who is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the business unit?

d.
How does the business unit interface with the Account Manager in delivering the required services?

3. If the OCIP administration business unit is not based in California how does it interface with the organization’s California based office(s) in providing the services necessary for a successful project? 

4. Describe how your organization will go about designing an OCIP program for the AOC to include the following:

· Architect and engineer contract language

· Construction Manager at Risk, Design Build , or Design/Bid/Build form of construction contract insurance language 

· Sub contract insurance language

· Insurance program specifications

· Insurance market identification and validation

· Insurance marketing process
· Insurance market financial security assessment
· Contractor enrollment process 

· Ongoing program administration

· Loss control and claims management program

· Program close out
5. List examples of projects (no more than 10 projects) that illustrate your organization’s qualifications for developing and administering an OCIP of the scope and size indicated in this RFP.  The projects should be relevant to the court or institutional buildings of similar complexity to those indicated in Attachment D and Attachment E that have been completed within the last 5 years, or are ongoing, and demonstrate the broker’s ability and experience to successfully complete the subject OCIP.  Special emphasis should be placed on programs where new construction projects at diverse locations are continually added to the OCIP.

6. For each project listed in response to B.5 above provide as a reference the name of an owner’s representative that can, and is willing to, respond to the efficacy of the OCIP developed for that owner.
7. Provide a description of your organization’s process to evaluate the efficacy of an operating OCIP, and to make recommendations for change in insurance policy and/or program terms and conditions during the course of the OCIP program.
8. Describe how your OCIP team will communicate with the AOC. Include within your description, with as much specificity as possible, your organization’s requirements for support from:

· The AOC OCCM Risk Management Unit

· The AOC OCCM Design and Construction Unit

· The architect/engineer

· The construction manager/general contractor

· Each subcontractor

9. Describe the metrics of the information system that your organization uses to administer an OCIP.
10. Describe how your organization will work with the AOC to develop preconstruction project hazard assessments and detailed risk registers for each project enrolled in the OCIP.
11. Describe how your organization will work to assist the AOC and its contractors to design and maintain a safe construction project, including commitment to staff the loss control service necessary for the success of the OCIP.

12. Describe your organizations resources and process to provide claims management, and conduct claims reserve audits.

13. Describe, in your opinion, the primary obstacles to a successful OCIP.

14.  Describe what factors in your experience has led you to believe are the most important to ensure the success of an OCIP.
15. Describe how your project team will work to overcome the identified obstacles to a successful OCIP, to ensure the success of the OCIP, and to close the OCIP within a reasonable time after the completion of all construction work in progress.
C.
COMPENSATION
The AOC is seeking a broker that will perform the services on a fee that is paid by the AOC, and that is based on a decreasing percent of OCIP insurance premiums earned by insurance companies providing the OCIP insurance policies. 

The broker agrees to provide all of the Services required for the successful development, implementation and administration of the OCIP, at the fees indicated below:

1.  Contract Amount

A. The prospective broker agrees to provide all of the services set forth in this RFP in Section 3.0 Scope of Services:

A.1
The broker is proposing a fee that is equal to a percent of the fully earned project insurance premiums, including premiums paid into a claim payment fund from which unused premiums may ultimately be returned to the AOC, as follows:

1. ______ % of project insurance costs for Phase SB1732 Projects  
2. ______ % of project insurance costs for Phase 1 Projects (SB 1407 Projects)
3. ______ % of project insurance costs for Phase 2 Projects (SB 1407 Projects)
4. ______ % of project insurance costs for Phase 3 Projects (SB 1407 Projects)
Indicate agreement with the above terms by signing and dating:

Signature: ______
Date: 


A.2
In addition to the compensation paid by the AOC, the broker may also receive compensation as follows, but such compensation shall be an offset to the fee paid by the AOC as individual in section A.1 above:

i. The broker may receive commission from insurance or reinsurance companies from which the AOC purchases project insurance.  Any commission shall be calculated as a percentage of the premiums paid by the AOC to insurance or reinsurance companies for insurance contracts arranged on behalf of the AOC by the broker, and shall be credited by the broker against the fee paid by the AOC as indicated in Section A.1 above

Indicate agreement with the above terms by signing and dating:

Signature: ______
Date: 


ii. In the event that the commissions are due as part of a transaction where insurance is purchased using the services of an excess and surplus lines insurance broker, or a managing general agent, then an amount of not less than 50% of the commission paid to the excess and surplus lines insurance broker or the managing general agent shall be 
credited by the broker against the fee payable by the AOC as indicated in Section A.1 above.

Indicate agreement with the above terms by signing and dating:

Signature: ______
Date: 


A.3
Broker must disclose to the AOC in writing all fees and commissions the broker may receive from insurance and reinsurance companies relating to this Agreement.  The broker must make this disclosure at the time the insurance is bound.  Such disclosure shall include the original quotation statement signed by a representative of the insurance company providing the quotation and must provide the details of the quotation, including the total commissions paid, if any, to the broker, or to an excess and surplus lines broker or managing general agent.  If the AOC requires additional disclosures, the AOC will make its additional requirements known to the broker within ten (10) business days of the initial disclosure.  The broker will make the requested additional disclosures within five (5) business days.  If broker fails to make the requested additional disclosures within that period, the AOC may terminate the Agreement pursuant to the terms of Attachment C, Exhibit A, Standard Agreement Section 3(A)(i). 
Indicate agreement with the above terms by signing and dating:

Signature: ______
Date: 


A.4
The broker may not receive contingent or supplementary compensation related to profit sharing or contingent commission agreements with insurance companies, unless otherwise agreed to in writing in the form of written letter of agreement on the letterhead of the AOC, that references this contract and that provides details of the contingent or supplementary compensation as disclosed in writing by the broker.  To the extent that the contingent or supplementary compensation, to be received by the broker, is a result of insurance premiums earned by insurance companies related to the OCIP then an amount of not less than 50% of the contingent or supplementary compensation received that is related to the OCIP shall be credited by the broker against the fee payable by the AOC as indicated in section A.1 above.

Indicate agreement with the above terms by signing and dating:

Signature: ______
Date: 


A.5
It is understood by the AOC that the broker may be affiliated as part of the same parent company, or by other arrangement, with a reinsurance broker.  Should such reinsurance brokerage be used to place reinsurance in support of an insurer providing insurance necessary for the successful completion of the OCIP any compensation paid by a reinsurer to the reinsurance broker shall not be required to be credited by the Contractor against the fee payable by the AOC, but such compensation shall be disclosed to the AOC.
Indicate agreement with the above terms by signing and dating:

Signature: ______
Date: 


A.6
The compensation set forth above is inclusive of all costs, benefits, and any expenses (including all travel and living expenses), fees, overhead, incurred by broker in pursuit of the provision of all goods and services provided to the AOC under this Agreement.
Indicate agreement with the above terms by signing and dating:

Signature: ______
Date: 


DVBE  Participation Form

Proposer Name:


RFP Project Title:



RFP Number:



The State of California Judicial Branch’s goal of awarding of at least three percent (3%) of the total dollar contract amount to Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE) has been achieved for this Project.  Check one:

Yes_____(Complete Parts A & C only)

No______(Complete Parts B & C only)
“Contractor’s Tier” is referred to several times below; use the following definitions for tier:

0 = Prime or Joint Contractor;

1 = Prime subcontractor/supplier;

2 = Subcontractor/supplier of level 1 subcontractor/supplier

PART A – COMPLIANCE WITH DVBE GOALS

Fill out this Part ONLY if DVBE goal has been met; otherwise fill out Part B.

INCOMPLETE DOCUMENTATION MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION FROM FURTHER PARTICIPATION IN SELECTION PROCESS FOR THIS SOLICITATION

PRIME CONTRACTOR

Company Name:

Nature of Work:
Tier: 

Claimed Value:
DVBE:
$

Percentage of Total Contract Cost:
DVBE

%

SUBCONTACTORS/SUBCONTRACTOR/PROPOSERS/SUPPLIERS

1.
Company Name:  


Nature of Work:  



Tier: 


Claimed Value:
DVBE  $


Percentage of Total Contract Cost:
DVBE  
%

2.
Company Name:  


Nature of Work:  



Tier: 


Claimed Value:
DVBE  $


Percentage of Total Contract Cost:
DVBE  
%

3.
Company Name:  


Nature of Work:  



Tier: 


Claimed Value:
DVBE  $


Percentage of Total Contract Cost:
DVBE  
%

GRAND TOTAL:
DVBE
%

I hereby certify that the “Contract Amount,” as defined herein, is the amount of $____________.  I understand that the “Contract Amount” is the total dollar figure against which the DVBE participation requirements will be evaluated.
	Firm Name of Proposer
	

	Signature of Person Signing for Proposer
	

	Name (printed) of Person Signing for Proposer
	

	Title of Above-Named Person
	

	Date
	


PART B – ESTABLISHMENT OF GOOD FAITH EFFORT

Fill out this Part ONLY if DVBE goal will not be met but you have made a good faith effort to meet such goal.

INCOMPLETE DOCUMENTATION MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION FROM FURTHER PARTICIPATION IN SELECTION PROCESS FOR THIS SOLICITATION

1.
List contacts made with personnel from state or federal agencies, and with personnel from DVBEs to identify DVBEs.

	Source
	Person Contacted
	Date

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


2. List the names of DVBEs identified from contacts made with other state, federal, and local agencies.

	Source
	Person Contacted
	Date

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


3. If an advertisement was published in trade papers and/or papers focusing on DVBEs, attach proof of publication.

	Publication
	Date(s) Advertised

	
	

	
	

	
	


4.
Solicitations were submitted to potential DVBE contractors (list the company name, person contacted, and date) to be subcontractors.  Solicitation must be job specific to plan and/or contract.

	Company
	Person Contacted
	Date Sent

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


5.
List the available DVBEs that were considered as subcontractors or suppliers or both.  (Complete each subject line.)

	Company Name:
	

	Contact Name & Title:
	

	Telephone Number:
	

	Nature of Work:
	

	Reason Why Rejected:
	


	Company Name:
	

	Contact Name & Title:
	

	Telephone Number:
	

	Nature of Work:
	

	Reason Why Rejected:
	


	Company Name:
	

	Contact Name & Title:
	

	Telephone Number:
	

	Nature of Work:
	

	Reason Why Rejected: 
	


PART C – CERTIFICATION (to be completed by ALL Proposers)

I hereby certify that I have made a diligent effort to ascertain the facts with regard to the representations made herein and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, each firm set forth in this bid as a Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise complies with the relevant definition set forth in section 1896.61 of Title 2, and section 999 of the Military and Veterans Code, California Code of Regulations.  In making this certification, I am aware of section 10115 et seq. of the Public Contract Code that establishes the following penalties for State Contracts:

Penalties for a person guilty of a first offense are a misdemeanor, civil penalty of $5,000, and suspension from contracting with the State for a period of not less than thirty (30) days nor more than one (1) year.  Penalties for second and subsequent offenses are a misdemeanor, a civil penalty of $20,000 and suspension from contracting with the State for up to three (3) years.

IT IS MANDATORY THAT THE FOLLOWING BE COMPLETED ENTIRELY; FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN IMMEDIATE REJECTION.

	Firm Name of Proposer: 
	

	Signature of Person Signing for Proposer
	

	Name (printed) of Person Signing for Proposer
	

	Title of Above-Named Person
	

	Date
	


Form for Submission of Questions
	#
	RFQ Reference
	Question
	Answers

	1
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	

	4
	
	
	

	5
	
	
	

	6
	
	
	

	7
	
	
	

	8
	
	
	

	9
	
	
	

	10
	
	
	

	11
	
	
	

	12
	
	
	

	13
	
	
	

	14
	
	
	

	15
	
	
	

	16
	
	
	

	17
	
	
	

	21
	
	
	


Exhibit F -1

